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From: 
Sent: 
To:  
c c :  
Subject: 

Murphy, Pam (CP&L) 
Wednesday, December 07,2005 9 3  9 AM 
Mcclus key, Edward 
Lewis, Robert (Gas Trader); Nemeth, Jay 
RE: FPC-2006-RFPResponseSummary 

I Approved 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mccl uskey, Edward 
Sent: 
To: Murphy, Pam (CP&L) 
cc: 
Subject: FPC- 2006-RFPResponseSummary 

Tuesday, December 06, 2005 10:39 AM 

Lewis, Robert (Gas Trader); Nemeth, Jay 

I Pam 

I Attached is the updated responses to the FPG RFP. 

Below is a summary of the companies to target for each package. PEF sent the annual RFP to 77 companies and received 13 responses of which two were no 
interest. Additionally, please see attached spreadsheet for detail information, each is highlighted in yellow. Please approve packages #2 through #4; I will 
proceed and inform you of the process. 

Please let me when you have time to discuss. If possible I would like to finish the process later this week. I 
Package #I - Currently still working with counterparties 

Vol Price 
Various 
Various 
All points 

Please see attached spreadsheet - Mops, Enron Sabine, ANR, TGP 
Please see attached spreadsheet - Vermillion 
Please see attached spreadsheet - ALL 

' W e  can finalize packages #2, #3, and #4 

Package #2 
Vot Price 

~ Package #3 

"e 1 
I 1 PEF-FUEL-00000 1 



~' Package #4 

i e- 
Thanks 
Ed 

<e File: FPC-2006-RFPResponseSummary-#FPC-ST-102805.xl~ >> 
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I .  . 1 :  
I Mccluskev. Edward 

CONFIDENTIAL 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Murphy, Pam (CP&L) 
Monday, December 19,2005 3% PM 
Mccluskey, Edward 
Lewis, Robert (Gas Trader); Nemeth, Jay 
RE: FPC-2006-RFPResponseSummary 

approved 

-----Originat Message----- 
From: Mccius key, Edward 
Sent: 
To: Murphy, Pam (CP&L) 
cc: 
Subject: RE: FPC-2006-RFPResponseSummary 

Monday, December 19, 2005 11:25 AM 

Lewis, Robert (Gas Trader); Nemeth, Jay 

Pam 

For Package # I  

The supplies for this deal is betwee-an 9 For the overall anal 
estimated to be about $23,931 more expensive over a 12 mont period. However, my r 
recommendation: 

Please advise if we should proceed with- 
Thanks 
Ed 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Murphy, Pam (CP&L) 
Sent: 
To: Mccluskey, Edward 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: FPC-2006-RFPResponseSummary 

Wednesday, December 07, 2005 9:19 AM 

Lewis, Robert (Gas Trader); Nemeth, lay 

1 PEF-FUEL-000003 



Approved 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mccluskey, Edward 
Sent: 
To: Murphy, Pam (CP&L) 
Cc: lewis, Robert (Gas Trader); Nemeth, Jay 
Subject: FPC-2006-RFPResponseSummary 

Tuesday, December 06, 2005 10:39 AM 

Pam 

Attached is the updated responses to the FPC RFP. 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Below is a summary of the companies to target for each package. PEF sent the annual RFP to 77 companies and received 13 responses of which two 
were no interest. Additionally, please see attached spreadsheet for detail information, each is highlighted in yellow. Please approve packages #2 
through #4; I will proceed and inform you of the process. 

Please let me when you have time to discuss. I f  possible I would like to finish the process later this week. 

Package #1 - Currently still working with counterparties 
Vol Price 
Various 
Various 
All points 

Please see attached spreadsheet - Mops, Enron Sabine, ANR, TGP 
Please see attached spreadsheet - Vermillion 
Please see attached spreadsheet - ALL 

We can finalize packages #2, #3, and #4 

Package #2 

Package #3 
Name Vnl Price 

Package #4 
Name Vol Price 

i;< File: FPC-2006-RFPResponseSummary-#FPC-ST-102805.xls >> 

2 PEF-FUEL-000004 



REDACTED 

PEF-FUEL-00000 1 - PEF-FUEL-000008 
STAFF’S lSt POD #I 



Business Unit: C. CP&L Physical 

CONFl DENTIAL 7 I/ , Time Stamp 
Turret # DEC 1- ‘ F 

DEC I2 1037 
Gas Trading & Logistics 

Trade Ticket 
Proprietary & Confidential 

G CP&L Financial X F P C  Physical E FPC Financial 

Month: Beginning Date: - Ending Date: - 
Transaction Direction: Purchase C Sale 

Counterparty: 0 LT E Pre-Nom C IntraDay 

Contact Name / Phone # 

Volume: w -- Price: Type: II EPP 0 Trigger 0 F i x e d y  Index 

Pipeline: cs t4L Pipeline Area: T-Q- R= 

M et e r/P o o I : w++ Contract #: 

Priority : ’p Firm C Interruptible ,Broker: 

_-* Type . of Transport: Primary Firm C Secondary Firm c! Interruptible 
’ I  
-leason for Initiation: Hedge (Physical) 

C Hedge (Financial) 

1. Other (Physical) Note: Transactions that are identified as hedges 
are done so for accounting and tax purposes. 

C Other (Financial) 

/-- 



- , , \ U I  I -  

,5:41 FAX Dl9 5 4 6  2922 01L dr GAS RCO 
. -  

@I 001 

I 

.--, . .. "+ 
5 

.I) 

PEF-FUEL-0000 10 



EXHIBIT A 
CONFl DENTI AL 

TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION 

BY: 

Title: 

Date: 

FOR IMMEDIATE DELIVERY 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 
I 

Date: 12/12/05 
Transaction Confirmation #: - 

This Transaction Confirmation is subject to the Base Contract between Seller and Buyer dated 7/1/05. The t e m  of this Transaction 
Confirmation are binding unless disputed in writing withn 2 Business Days of receipt unless otherwise specified in the Base Contract. 

11 SELLER: 

11 Transporter Contract Number: 

BUYER: 
Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1551, PEB 10A 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603 
Attn: Ed McCluskey 
Phone: 9 19-546-5 174 

Base Contract No. 
Transporter: 
Transporter Contract Number: 

Fax: 9 19-546-2922 

11 Performance Obligation and Contract Quantity: (Select One) 
Firm (Fixed Quantity): p Firm (Variable Quantity): 

MMBtudday Minimum 
MMB tudday Maximum 

subject to Section 4.2. at election of 
Buyer or Seller 

Interruptible: 
UP to - MMBtudday 

I1 Buyer: Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Prowess Energy Florida, Inc. 

PEF-FUEL-0000 1 1 

cq I d 2002 North Amencan Enerev Standards Board. Inc. h r A T P n  I L / -  .I 



CON FI 0 ENTl AL 
Gas Trading & Logistics 

Trade Ticket 

Time Stamp 
Turret # 

Proprietary & Confidential 

Business Unit: C CP&L Physical C CP&L Financial $ FPC Physical f FPC Financial 

Month: Beginning Date: - 
Transaction Direction: $ Purchase t Sale 

Counterparty: 

Ending Date: - 
ci LT E .Pre-Nom C IntraDay 

- 
Contact Name I Phone # 

Volume: - Price: $0 Type: C EPP C Trigger C Fixed C Index 

M et e r/Pool : Tk-s-q 

Priority: Firm c 
Time of Transport: Y$ Primary Firm C 
I 

keason for Initiation: Hedge (Physical) C 

C Hedge (Financial) L 

Pipeline: G S N L  Pipeline Area: L b.rts ' 

Contract #: 

interruptible 0roker: 

Secondary Firm G Interruptible 

Other (Physical) Note: Transactions that are identified as hedges 
are done so for accounting and tax purposes. 

Other (Financial) 

I Scheduler: Pipeline 



CONFIDENTIAL . 

I 

Pak: 12/07/05 
Tramattion CunFimli'on #: 

i 

- 
PEF-FUEL-0000 13 



. 

' 
I 

, 

TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION CONFl DENT1 AL EXmBTT A 

Base Contract No. 
Transporter: 
Transporter Contract Number: 

- _  
FOR IMMEDIATE DELIVERY 

BV: 
Title: 

Date: 

Date: 12/07/05 
Transaction Confirmation #: 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 

This Transaction Confmation is subject to the Base Contract between Seller and Buyer dated 12/20/01. The terms of this Transaction 
Confirmation are binding unless disputed in writing withm 2 Business Days of receipt unless otherwise specified in the Base Contract. 

I 

BUYER: 
Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1551, PEB 10A 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603 
Attn: Ed McCluskey 
Phone: 91 9-546-5 174 

Base Contract No. 
Transporter: 
Transporter Contract Number: 

F a :  9 19-546-2922 

1 Performance Obligation and Contract Quantity: (Select One) 

U 

Firm (Variable Quantity): 
MMStus/day Minimum 
MMBtudday Maximum . 

subject to Section 4.2. at election of 
I7 Buyer or 0 Seller 

Interruptible: 
UP to - MMB tus/day 

PEF-FUEL-000'0 14 



Message Page 1 of 1 

CONFIDENTIAL 
Mccluskey, Edward 

From: Lewis, Robert (Gas Trader) 

Sent: 
To: Sheppard, Sheila 
cc: Mcdus key, Edward 

Subject: FW: RFP's 

Wednesday, November 02,2005 10:3l AM 

Sheila, 

Could you send the PEF and PEC RFP to the person below? 

Thank you, 
Bob 

-----0rioinal Messam-----  

To: Lewis, Robert (Gas Trader) 
Subject: RFP's 

Bob: 

A special thanks for the opportunity to visit with you in Raleigh and look forward to continuing our discussions on 
your natural gas supplies. 

1 also wanted to make sure that we were added to the RFP list a discussed at lunch. 

Let me know if you need any additional information from me. 

Thanks, 

This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient@) and may contain 
information that is legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended 
recipient(s) and have received this e-mail in error, please immediately noti€y the sender by return e- 
mail and delete this e-mail from your computer. Any distribution, disclosure or the takmg of any other 
action by anyone other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited. 

PEF-FUEL-000020 

2/3/2006 



Page 1 of 1 

Mccluskey, Edward 

" C 0 N FI D ENTIA L 
From: -1 
Sent: Thursday, November 03,2005 2:11 PM 

To: Mccluskey, Edward 

Cc: Sheppard, Sheila 
Subject: RE: RFP# FPC-ST-102805 

Ed1 

Thank you for i n c l u d i n g m i n  the RFP. We are not active on FGT or GNGS and as such,  will not submit a 
proposal. 
I look forward to talking with you again soon. 

From: Sheppard, Sheila [mailto:sheiia.sheppard@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 10:09 AM 
Subject: RFP# FPC-ST-102805 

This RFP is sent on behalf of Ed McCluskey. 

c&FP - FPC - 2006-071 102805 (Ed McCluskey).doc>> c&FP - FPC-ST-102805 Excel attachment (Ed 
McCIulskey).xls>> 

Sheila Sheppard 
St. Administrative Assistant to 

Pamela R. Murphy - Director, Gas & Oil Trading 

91 9 546 5756 ... 91 9 546 3208 (fax) 

sheila.sheppardC3 pgnmail.com 

"Time brings change.. . change takes time." 

PEF-FUEL-000021 



Page 1 Instant iMessage received on 12/6/2 l iJ-7 from tdldom 

CONFIDENTIAL 

PEF-FUEL-000022 



CONFIDENTIAL 
Mccluskey,  Edward I /  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mccluskey, Edward 
RFP Response - RFP # FPC - ST - 102805 

------------------_____________________I- 

CON FI D ENT I AL ITY N OT I C E: Th is electron ic mess ag e con t ai n s info rm atio n 
which may be legally confidential and/or privileged and does not in any 
case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto 

1 PEF-FUEL-0 00023 



which binds the sender without an additional express written 
confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for 
the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not t he  intended recipient, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic 
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you 
have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 

CONFlOENTlAl 

2 
PEF-FUEL000024 



Mccluskey,  Edward 
CON F I D ENTI AL 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

- - ,  - - -  

Mcclus icy, Edward 
Dominion South Point 

--------------------________________I___- 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information 
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
the  individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, 
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

1 PEF-FUEL-000025 



FPC6. doc Pagc 1 of 1 

CONFIDENTIAL J''. 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Mccluskey, Edward 

Thursday, November 10, 2005 4:34 PM 

cc: 4-p 
Subject: FPC6.doc 

m call me on cell phone 

Thanks, 

PEF-FUEL-000026 
11/13/2005 



REDACTED 

PEF-FUEL-000027 - PEF-FUEL000028 
STAFF’S IS* POD #1 



- -  Instan: h-lesbage received on 11/l4/2005 &om Page I 

CON FI D ENTl AL 

PEF-FUEL-000029 



CflNFIDENTIAL M cc I us key, Edward 

Sent: 
70: Mccluskey, Edward 

1 

From: 1 
Monday, November 14, 2005 4 2 4  PM 

FPC 1lll.doc (30 
K5) 

(See attached file: FPC 1 1 11 .doc) 

PEF-FUEL-000030 



REDACTED 

PEF-FUEL00003 1 - PEF-FUEL-000032 
STAFF’S ISt POD #1 



d 

Mccluskev. Edward 
CONFIDENTIAL 

, J J  

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FPC 1lll.xls (19 
KB) 

Dear Ed, 

Mccluskey, Edward ' 

RFP#FPC-ST-102805 

Thank you for the opportun'ity to quote. Have a good weekend. 

(See attached file: FPC 11 1 1 .XIS) 

Best Regards, 

1 PEF-FUEL-00003 3 



1 

Mccluskey, Edward 

c o NFT~ ENTIA I 
From: 1 1 )  
Sent: 

To: Mccius key, Edward 

cc: Labadie, Jay 

S u b j e c t : m a a s  Supply Proposal for RFP#FPC-ST-I 02805 

Friday, November 11, 2005 4:41 PM 

response to your request for Gas Supply Proposals. 
to your request and looks forward to supplying 

ents. The prices included in this proposal are indications only and subject to change as a 
conditions. I would be glad to refresh the price upon your request. Please 
if you have an interest in our  proposal or any questions regarding 
rms and conditions set forth in this response are also 

management, legal, and credit approval (including any credit limits as may be determined by 
discretion), and shall not be binding on either party unless such approvals are obtained. 

n its sole 

Si merely, 

PEF-FUEL-00003 4 



REDACTED 

PEF-FUEL-000035 - PEF-FUEL-00003 8 
STAFF’S lSt POD #1 



Page l o f  1 
/ 

JC o N FI D ENTI AL 
Mccluskey,  Edward 

_I_ . - , , I ”  ~ . _ I  “ I .  ~ . - 

Sent: 
To: Mcclus key, Edward 
Subject: Response to “RFP# FPC-ST-102805” 

Friday, November 11,2005 458 PM 

Hello Ed, 

Please see our response to your RFP. Feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. . 

Thankour 

PEF-FUEL-00003 9 

11/13/2005 



I 

REDACTED 

PEF-FUEL-000040 - PEF-FUEL-000043 
STAFF’S 1”POD #1 



I Y l G  Y s iig c 

4 

M c d u s k e y ,  Edward 

Page I of 1 

\/CONFIDENTIAL 
-, ” . ... .I ” I. .. -_. . 

Sent: Friday, November 1 I ,  2005 4144 PM 
To: Mcclus key, Edward 
Subject: RFP#FPC-ST-102805 

attached cover letter and Exhibits A and B. Should you have any questions feel free to 
call me a 

Thanks Ed, 

11/13/2005 
PEF-FUEL-000044 



REDACTED 

PEF-FUEL-000045 - PEF-FUEL-000047 
STAFF'S 1"POD #I  



Page 1 of 1 u 

CON F ID ENTl A l  
Mccluskey, Edward 

Sent: 

To: Murphy, Pam (CP&L) 
Cc: 

Subject: Progress Gas RFPs 

Monday, November 14,2005 2:41 PM 

Mccluskey, Edward; Lewis, Robert (Gas Trader);"] 

Dear Pam, Ed and Bob: 

With warm regards, - 

PEF-FUEL000048 



/- 

Mcciuskey, Edward C O N F I D EflT I AL 
1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Mccluskey, Edward 
Subject: RFP#FPC-ST-I 02805 

Hi Ed, 

I have a couple of options for baseload gas: 

Please give me some feedback when you can and also let me know if you have 
any questions. 

Thanks! 

m 

1 PEF-FUEL-000049 



c 

Mess age Page 1 of I 
b "  - CONFIDENTIAL / 

Mccluskey, Edward 

Sent: 

To: Mccluskey, Edward 
Subject: RE: RFP Test 

Monday, November 14,2005 2:21 PM 

Try it as a reply 

From: Mccluskey, Edward [mailto:Edward.Mccluskey@pgnmail.com] 
14, 2005 1:18 PM 

got this, but not the rfp info 

-----0riainal Messaae----- 
From : -ma i lto :Jared. Kaiser @ b pa com 3 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 2:17 PM 
To: Mccluskey, Edward 
Subject: RE: RFPTest 

test 

From : M ccl uskey, Edward [ maitto : Edwa rd . M ccl us key@ pg nma i I. com] 
14, 2005 1:15 PM 

PEF-FUEL-000050 
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REDACTED 

PEF-FUEL-00005 1 - PEF-FUEL-000052 
STAFF’S lSt POD #1 



Mccluskey, Edward 

Page 1 of 1 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Sent: 

To: Mccluskey, Edward 

Subject: ProgressFPC11-22-05.doc 

Tuesday, November 22,2005 8:IO PM 

Ed: 
Sorry for the delay. Please call me with any questions. Thanks. 

PEF-FUEL-000053 



REDACTED 

PEF-FUEL-000054 - PEF-FUEL-00005 5 
STAFF’S lSt POD #1 



WP# FPC-ST-102S05 ? 

1 

Mccluskey, Edward 

Page 1 of 1 

CONFIDENTIAL J 
. ““I_____ 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Sheppard, Sheila 

Subject: RE: RFP# FPC-ST-102805 

Wednesday, November 16, 2005 5:12 PM 

Sheila please forward to ED thanks. 

From: Sheppard, Sheila [mailto:sheila.sheppard@pgnmaii.com] 
Sent:’Friday, October 28, 2005 9:09 AM 
Subject: RFP# FPC-ST-102305 

This RFP is sent on behalf of Ed McCluskey. 

<<RFP - FPC - 2006-071 102805 (Ed McCluskey).doc>> <<RFP - FPC-ST-102805 Excel attachment (Ed 
McClulskey) .XIS>> 

Sheila Sheppard 
Sr. Administrative Assistant to 

Pamela A. Murphy - Director, Gas & Oil Trading 

91 9 546 5756 ... 91 9 546 3208 (fax) 

sheila.sheppard@ pgnmail.com 

“Time brings change . . . change takes time. ” 

PEF-FUEL-00005 6 



REDACTED 

PEF-FUEL-000057 - PEF-FUEL-000058 
STAFF’S lst POD #l 



Page 1 of 1 

Mccluskey, Edward 

Sent: 

To: Mccluskey, Edward 
Subject: rfp -- fpc -- st -- 102805 

Thursday, December 01,2005 4:31 PM 

edward, thank you for allowing m e  to refresh my prices on t h e  rfp. listed below are our revised offers: 

PEF-FUEL-000059 



1 

Mccluskey, Edward 

Page 1. of 1 

C 0 N FI D ENTIA I 
From: 1-J 
Sent: 

To: Mccluskey, Edward 
Cc: Tammi Depaolis; Gregory Schockling 
Subject: RE: RFP# FPC-ST-102805 

Tuesday, November 15,2005 3 2 0  PM 

From : Mccluskey, Edward [mailto: Edward .Mccluskey@ pg nmail.com j 
Sent: Tuesda 

To:-# Subject: FPC-ST-102805 

November 15, 2005 10:06 AM 

----Original Message---- 

From: Sheppard, Sheila 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 10:19 AM 

Subject: RFP# FPC-ST-102805 

This RFP is sent on behalf of Ed McCluskey. 

<<RFP - FPC - 2006-071 102805 (Ed McCluskey).doc>> <<RFP - FPC-ST-102805 Excel attachment (Ed 
McClu Iskey).xls>> 

Sheila Sheppard 
Sr. Administrative Assistant to 

Pamela R. Murphy - Director, Gas & Oil Trading 

91 9 546 5756 ... 91 9 546 3208 (fax) 

shei1a.s heppard 8 pgnmail.com 

"Time brings change , . . change takes time. " 

PEF-FUEL-000060 
1 1/15/2005 



REDACTED 

PEF-FUEL-00006 I - PEF-FUEL-000093 
STAFF’S lSt POD #1 


